

S3 MEETING MINUTES

JANUARY 6, 2009

Meeting called to order at 7:30 by president Adam Kremers with 11 members present.

No minutes were read because we had no meetings in November or December.

Treasurer's Report: Balance is \$3,787.40. We have 2 paid members for 2009.

Correspondence:

none

Old Business:

We will keep looking for a good deal on a trailer, and sell the old one when we get a new one.

We will need new batteries for next season.

We will probably need to replace the winch lines.

New Business:

Adam purchased 2 raffle prizes for the February meeting/party/raffle/award ceremony. A DG 1000 and a NorthStar for a total of \$250. Marston is bringing back a F15 he won last year, and a P51 with motor/retracts that Oli built.

Discussion about spending money and how much we should spend on the raffle and whether we need to buy a new trailer.

Motion made to spending \$700 total for the raffle. Approved.

Motion made and approved to keep the dues at \$30.

Contest schedule will be set at the March meeting.

Gala:

From October: Bob McGowan said his Bay Area club would be willing to share some of the work if we do a Gala contest next year. They would love to see a man-on-man format and have all the scoring software for it.

Jim says we still have some old Gala t-shirts to sell.

Meeting adjourned at 8:06.

Submitted by Ron Marston